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Stacy S. Jen

From: Terry Linn <Linn@glbf.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 4:58 PM
To: 'Sternstein, Allan J. (LG)'
Cc: Anne Visser; 'Sendek, Timothy K. (LG)'; 'Golenson, Michael S. (LG)'; 'Magyar, Mark'
Subject: RE: Magna Patent No. 8,599,001

Allan:  
 
Thank you.  
 
Terry 
 
Terence J. Linn 

Attorney / Direct: 616.975.5503 

 

GARDNER LINN BURKHART & FLORY, LLP 
2851 Charlevoix Dr., S.E., Suite 207 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546 

Main: 616.975.5500
Fax: 616.975.5505 
www.glbf.com 

 
CONFIDENTIAL:  The information in this communication, and in any attachment to this communication, is confidential and may be privileged.  If you are 
not the intended recipient referred to above, you should not disclose any of the contents of this communication to anyone, make copies of this 
communication or take any action in reliance on this communication.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender, delete 
all electronic copies and destroy any hard copies. 

  

From: Sternstein, Allan J. (LG) [mailto:ASternstein@LATHROPGAGE.COM]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 4:26 PM 
To: Terry Linn 
Cc: Anne Visser; Sendek, Timothy K. (LG); Golenson, Michael S. (LG); Magyar, Mark 
Subject: Re: Magna Patent No. 8,599,001 
 
Terry, 
 
No objection. 
 
Allan 
 
 
On Dec 10, 2013, at 2:07 PM, Terry Linn <Linn@glbf.com> 
 wrote: 
 

Allan: 
  
United States Patent No. 8,599,001 (the ‘001 patent; copy attached) issued to Magna Electronics Inc. on December 3, 
2013.  Magna asserts that this patent is infringed, directly and indirectly, by the TRW S-Cam systems. 
  
The ‘001 patent claims priority to patents that are in Civil Action No. 1:12-cv-00654, the “Magna I” lawsuit.   Magna 2054 

TRW v. Magna 
IPR2015-00436f 
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Would TRW object to Magna timely adding the ‘001 patent to the Magna I lawsuit? 
  
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
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Allan J. Sternstein 
Partner 
155 North Wacker Drive, Suite 3050 | Chicago, IL  60606-1787 
P: 312.920.3306 | F: 312.920.3301 | ASternstein@LATHROPGAGE.COM 
www.lathropgage.com 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments or enclosures) was not 
intended or written by the  author to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that 
may be imposed on a taxpayer or (2) promoting,  marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction 
or other matter addressed herein. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain material that (1) is confidential and for the sole use of the 
intended recipient, and (2) may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine or 
other legal rules. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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